
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTAFEDERALCENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 

[ J U N , b r n  
CERTIFIED MAIL 

Mr. Edward Benavides 
Hillcrest Estates, Inc. 
2300 N. Patterson Street 
Valdosta, GA 3 1602 

SUBJ: Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. TSCA-04-2007-27 18 (b) 

Dear Mr. Benavides: 

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) in the above referenced matter. The CAFO is effective as of the date of filing with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk. Please make note of the provisions in the CAFO, paragraphs 13 and 14, 
with respect to payment of the assessed penalty which must begin no later than 30 days from the 
effective date of the CAFO. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the "Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice of the potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
If you have any questions with regard to the SEC's environmental disclosure requirements, you 
may refer to the contact phone number at the bottom of the Notice. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Liz Wilde of the EPA Region 4 staff at 
(404) 562-8998. 

Sincerely, 

Joanne Benante 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

Internet Address (URL) http://www.epa.gov 
RecycledlRecyclable ~Prinled wlh Vegelable Oil Based Inks on Recyded Paper (Mlnimurn 30% Postconsumer) 
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I. Nature of the Action 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 
Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. 5 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice 
Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RevocatiodTermination or 
Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the 
Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4, United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Respondent is Hillcrest Estates, Inc. (hereinafter, 
"Respondent"). 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 
40 C.F.R. 5 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described herein 
without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or testimony, the 
making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in accordance with 
40 C.F.R. 5 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) will simultaneously 
commence and conclude this matter. 

. .. 11. Preliminary Statements 

3. The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F 
under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act 
of 1992,42 U.S.C. 3 4852d. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 5 4852d(b)(5), a violation of any rule in 
40 C.F.R. Part 745, is a prohibited act under Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2689. Any 
person who violates Section 409 of TSCA may be assessed a penalty of up to $10,000 for each 
such violation, in accordance with Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. $2615(a) and Section 
1018. For a violation occurring after January 31, 1997, a penalty of up to $11,000 may be 
assessed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 19, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. 5 745.1 18(f). 

4. The authority to take action under Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2615(a), is 
vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 
under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11, 1994. 



111. Specific Allepations 

5. Respondent is a lessor, as defined at 40 C.F.R. $ 745.103, of residential housing 
identified as Hillcrest Estates, Inc. located at 2300 N. Patterson Street, Valdosta, Georgia. This 
residential housing is "target housing," as defined at 40 C.F.R. $ 745.103. 

6. Based on information obtained by EPA on or about September 10,2004, relating to 
Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges that Respondent 
violated Section 409 of TSCA and the following regulations: 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 745.107(a)(l), a lessor shall provide the lessee an EPA- 
approved lead hazard information pamphlet before the lessee is obligated under 
any contract to lease target housing. 

Respondent failed to provide lessees an EPA-approved pamphlet. 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $745.1 13(b)(l), each contract to lease target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a "Lead Warning Statement." 

Respondent failed to include the required "Lead Warning Statement." 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 745.1 13(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement disclosing the 
presence of known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target 
housing being leased or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 
lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards. 

Respondent failed to include an appropriate statement. 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 745.1 13(b)(3), each contract to lease target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a list of any records or reports 
available to the lessor pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint 
hazards in the housing that have been provided to the lessee, or an indication that 
no such records or reports are available. 

Respondent failed to include the appropriate information. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

7. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set 
out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

8. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein. 



9. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as set 
forth in this CAFO. 

10. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is otherwise 
in compliance with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

11. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United States. 
Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or 
permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or pursue criminal 
enforcement. 

12. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

V. Final Order 

13. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of Three Thousand and Eighty Dollars 
($3080). Respondent shall pay the civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the effective date of 
this CAFO. 

14. Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier's or certified check, 
payable to "Treasurer, United States of America," to the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations 
Mellon lockbox 37 1099M 
Pittsburgh, PA 1525 1-7099 

Wire transfer of US dollars must be wired to the following address: 

Mellon Bank 
SWIFT address = MELNUS3P 
ABA 043000261 
Account 9 109 125 
22 Morrow Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15235. 

The checks shall reference on their face the name of the Respondent and Docket 
Number of this CAFO. 

15. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and a 
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 
persons at the following addresses: 



Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Liz Wilde 
Children's Health, Lead and Asbestos 

Management Section 
U.S. EPA Re ion 4 

t f  SNAFC - 12 Floor 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303. 

16. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 
constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

17. Pursuant to 3 1 U.S.C. 5 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on 
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date of 
entry of this CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also be assessed 
to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. In addition, a late 
payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days of the 
due date. 

18. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

19. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

20. The following individual represents EPA in this matter and is authorized to receive 
service for EPA in this proceeding: 



Liz Wilde 
Children's Health, Lead & 
Asbestos Management Section 

U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-8998 

21. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that party to it. 

VI. Effective Date 

22. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

RESPONDENT: HILLCREST ESTATES, INC. 
DOCKET NUMBER: TSCA-04-2007-2718(b) 

By: Date: 4. 1 4.07 
Name: Edward Benavides (Typed or Printed) 

Title: President (Typed or Printed) 

CQRIPLAINANT: UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

ywb~,bLw- Date: ~ / 3 1 / 3 ' ' l  By: 
Bever y H. Banister 
Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 
Region 4 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this . r d d a y  of 

By: &--- A- 
s u s a h .  schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day filed a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: Hillcrest Estates, Inc., Docket No. 
TSCA-04-2007-2718(b), and served same on the date shown below, to the parties listed 
in the manner indicated: 

Liz Wilde 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides, and Toxics 

Management Division 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(Via EPA's internal mail) 

Saundi Wilson (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(Respondent) (Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 
Requested) 

Mr. Edward Benavides 
Hillcrest Estates, Inc. 
2300 N. Patterson Street 
Valdosta, GA 3 1602 

Mr. Wm. A1 Turner, Jr. 
Attorney at Law 
108 E. Force Street 
Valdosta, GA 3 1601 

Date: h-5-03 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-95 1 1 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORlClNATlNC OFFICE: 
(Attach a copy of the final order and transmittal letter to tkfendanVRespondent) 

This form was originated by: 00 

in the at (404) 562- 44 
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Non-SF Judicial ~~~~~~~~nt Deerre Administrative OrderlColwnt Agmaned 
USA0 COLLM3TS 0 FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT 

Oversight Billing - Cost Package rqui-red: 
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01 Other Rmivable 
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This hanorigiddebt ThiskamoWIaLio. 

PAYEE: 
(N- of person andlor Company/Municipality making the payment) 

The Total Dollar Amount of the RcclivaMe: S 
(If instaUmats, attach schedule of amounts aod respective due dates. S e  Other si& of this form) 

The C w  Docket Number: c, 
The Site Specific Superfund Amount Number: 

The Designated RcgioMVHcndqurrtcn Rognm Ollie: 

eL -,TO BE COMPLETED BY LOCAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE: 

The IFMS Accounts Receivable Control Number Is: Date 

If you have any qustioar, please call: 1 of the financial Management Section at: 

DISTRIBUTION: 

A. JUDlCUL ORDERS: Copies d Ibis form with an attached copy of the front page of the FTNAL JUDICIAL ORDER 
&odd be mild to: 

1. Debt Tracking OlRm 2. Originating W~ce (EAD) 
Enviromnmtal Eafortcmmt Section 3. Designated Rogmm Ollia 
Deprrtmmt d Judke RM 1647 
P.O. Box 7611, Bmjdm Fraokh Station 
Wmhhqpn, D.C Z W 4  

B. ADMOnSTRATlVE ORDERS. Copies of this fonn with an attached copy of the front m e  of lhc Adminirtrativc Order to: 

3. Desiinatcd Program Ollict 
4. Rqional Couwl (EAD) 
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.a "5 UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

" w REGION 4 
ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED 

Ms. Alice Gruenhut 
ASG, Inc. 
1108 Conyers Street 
Covington, GA 30014 

SUB J: Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. TSCA-04-2007-2723(b) 

Dear Ms. Gruenhut: 

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) in the above referenced matter. The CAFO is effective as of the date of filing with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk. Please make note of the provisions in the CAFO, paragraphs 13 and 14, 
with respect to payment of the assessed penalty which must begin no later than 30 days from the 
effective date of the CAFO. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the "Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice of the potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
If you have any questions with regard to the SEC's environmental disclosure requirements, you 
may refer to the contact phone number at the bottom of the Notice. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Liz Wilde of the EPA Region 4 staff at 
(404) 562-8998. 

Sincerely, 

Joanne Benante 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

Internet Address (URL) http://www.epa.gov 
RecycledlRecyclable Printed wilh Vegetable OM Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Mlnlmum 30% Postconsumer) 
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I. Nature of the Action 
W 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances , 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. 5 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice 
Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RevocatiodTerrnination or 
Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the 
Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4, United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Respondent is ASG, Inc. (hereinafter, "Respondent"). 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 
40 C.F.R. 9 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described herein 
without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or testimony, the . 
making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in accordance with 
40 C.F.R. 9 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) will simultaneously 
commence and conclude this matter. 

11. Preliminary Statements 

3. The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F 
under the authority of Section 1018 of the'Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act 
of 1992,42 U.S.C. 5 4852d. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 5 4852d(b)(5), a violation of any rule in 
40 C.F.R. Part 745, is a prohibited act under Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2689. Any 
person who violates Section 409 of TSCA may be assessed a penalty of up to $10,000 for each 
such violation, in accordance with Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2615(a) and Section 
1018. For a violation occumng after January 31, 1997, a penalty of up to $1 1,000 may be 
assessed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 19, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. 5 745.1 18(f). 

4. The authority to take action under Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 5 2615(a), is 
vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 
under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11, 1994. 



5. Respondent is a lessor, as defined at 40 C.F.R. 5 745.103, of residential housing 
identified as Eastside Properties located at 1108 Conyers Street, Covington, Georgia. This 
residential housing is "target housing," as defined at 40 C.F.R. 5 745.103. 

6.  Based on information obtained by EPA on or about March 18,2005, relating to 
Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges that Respondent 
violated Section 409 of TSCA and the following regulations: 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 5 745.107(a)(l), a lessor shall provide the lessee an EPA- 
approved lead hazard information pamphlet before the lessee is obligated under 
any contract to lease target housing. 

Respondent failed to provide lessees an EPA-approved pamphlet. 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 5 745.113(b)(l), each contract to lease target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a "Lead Warning Statement." 

Respondent failed to include the required "Lead Warning Statement." 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 5 745.1 13(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement disclosing the - 
presence of known lead-based paint andor lead-based paint hazards in the target 
housing being leased or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 
lead-based paint andor lead-based paint hazards. 

Respondent failed to include an appropriate statement. 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 5 745.113(b)(3), each contract to lease target housing shall 
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a list of any records or reports 
available to the lessor pertaining to lead-based paint andor lead-based paint 
hazards in the housing that have been provided to the lessee, or an indication that 
no such records or reports are available. 

Respondent failed to include the appropriate information. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

7. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set 
out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above: 

8. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein. 



9. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as set 
forth in this CAFO. 

10. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is otherwise 
in compliance with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

11. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United States. 
Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or 
permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or pursue criminal 
enforcement. 

12. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this , 

CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

V. Final Order 

13. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of Three Thousand and Eighty Dollars 
($3080). Respondent shall pay the civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the effective date of 
this CAFO. 

14. Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier's or certified check, 
payable to "Treasurer, United States of America," to the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations 
Mellon lockbox 37 1099M 
Pittsburgh, PA 1525 1-7099 

Wire transfer of US dollars must be wired to the following address: 

Mellon Bank 
SWIFT address = MELNUS3P 
ABA 04300026 1 
Account 9 109 125 
22 Morrow Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15235. 

The checks shall reference on their face the name of the Respondent and Docket 
Number of this CAFO. 

15. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and a 
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 
persons at the following addresses: 



Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Liz Wilde 
Children's Health, Lead and Asbestos 

Management Section 
U.S. EPA Re 'on 4 i? SNAFC - 12 Floor 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303. 

16. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty,payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall . 
constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

17. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 5 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on 
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date of 
entry of this CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also be assessed 
to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. In addition, a late 
payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days of the 
due date. 

18. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

19. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

20. The following individual represents EPA in this matter and is authorized to receive 
service for EPA in this proceeding: 



Liz Wilde 
Children's Health, Lead & 
Asbestos Management Section 

U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-8998 

21. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that party to it. 

VI. Effective Date 

22. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

RESPONDENT: ASG, INC. 

By: Date: 

Name: / a c e D r k &  T (Typed or Printed) 

Title: & ?  (Typed or Printed) 

CONLAINANT: UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By: Date: 

Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 
Region 4 

* 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this day of 1- ,2007 

By: - - , 
Susan B. &hub 
Regional Judicial Officer 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day filed a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: ASG, Inc.. Docket No. TSCA-04- 
2007-2723(b), and served same on the date shown below, to the parties listed in the 
manner indicated: 

Liz Wilde 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides, and Toxics 

Management Division 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(Via EPA's internal mail) 

Saundi Wilson (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(Respondent) (Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 
Requested) 

Alice F. Gruenhut 
ASG, Inc. 
1108 Conyers Street 
Covington, GA 30014 

Date: b- s"7 
United States ~nvironmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-95 1 1 
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TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORlCINATINC OFFICE: 
(Attach a copy of the final order and transmittal letter to DtfendanURespondent) 
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(offid 

at (404) 582- 9 5 ~  
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Not sent with bill 
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'Cbe Site Specific Superfund Account Number: 

The Designated RegioMVHudguarters Program Offke: 

TO BE COMPLETED BY LOCAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE: 

The E M S  Accounts Receivable Control Number is: Date ' 

If you have any questions, p l r w  all:- - of the Financial Management Section at: . - 

DISTRIBUTION. 

A. JlJDlCUL ORDERS: Copis d this form with an attached copy of the front page of the FlNAL JUDICIAL ORDER 
should be mailed to: 

1. Debt Tmking Off= 2. Originating Office (EAD) 
Enrirol~cntol Entortcad scrtion 3. Designated Program ORia 
Lkpartrmot of Justice Rh( 1647 
P.O. Box 7611. Benjamin Frrollin Station 
Wa&b@oa, D.C 20044 

B. ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS: Copk of lhiE form wilb an attached copy 01 Lhc front page of the Adminirtntivc Order rhwld be b: 

3. Designated Program ORia 
4. Regional Counsel (UD) 


